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July 14, 2022

Ms. Tanowa Troupe, Secretary
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
180 East Broad Street, 11th Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Re:	Letter to Docketing in Case No. 17-974-EL-UNC

Dear Ms. Troupe:

Given that FirstEnergy Utilities have not opposed (or supported) the Motion, the Joint Consumer Advocates will not file a Reply to the FirstEnergy Utilities’ Response to Motion to Extend and Continue the Procedural Schedule filed on July 7, 2022.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Maureen R. Willis
Maureen R. Willis
Counsel of Record
Office of the Ohio Consumers’ Counsel

/s/ Dane Stinson
Dane Stinson
Counsel of Record
Northeast Ohio Public Energy Council

/s/ Kimberly W. Bojko
Kimberly W. Bojko
Counsel of Record
Carpenter Lipps & Leland LLP

cc:  All Parties of Record & Attorney Examiners
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